

Paula Kosko

From: Paula Kosko
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:32 PM
To: David Frank
Cc: John C. Gillespie; Mellett, James
Subject: RE: Longbridge Estates - NJDEP Permit Application

Hi Dave:

Mayor Clauss will be in tonight to sign the certification. I was planning to call Chris tomorrow morning to arrange for him to pick it up, along with the resolution. Please let me know if you want it returned a different way.

Thanks,



From: David Frank <xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Paula Kosko <pkosko@hainesporttownship.com>
Cc: John C. Gillespie <jgillespie@parkermccay.com>; Mellett, James <jmellett@churchillengineers.com>
Subject: FW: Longbridge Estates - NJDEP Permit Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Paula,

It is my understanding that the Twp. Committee authorized execution of the DEP's application's property owner's certification at its meeting Tuesday.

Do you need anything more from the applicant before signing by the Mayor?

We are eager to make the submission as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Dave

From: David Frank

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:33 AM

To: John C. Gillespie <jgillespie@parkermccay.com>; Paula Kosko <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx >

Subject: FW: Longbridge Estates - NJDEP Permit Application

John,

As you and I just discussed, my client is obliged to make promptly a Waterfront Development Permit application to NJDEP to allow the stormwater outfall on Hainesport Twp.'s property from the proposed basin on my client's property.

No changes are proposed to the easement and pipe on the Township's lands that were discussed last summer.

In order for my client to submit the application, all property owners must sign the attached form.

Thanks,

Dave

From: Rodriguez, Elise <erodriguez@churchillengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 3:39 PM

To: David Frank <xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxm >

Cc: Mellett, James <jmellett@churchillengineers.com>; Jack J Gravlin Jr., P.E. <xxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>; Anen, Steven <sanen@churchillengineers.com>; Chris Aivazoglou <xxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx >

Subject: Longbridge Estates - NJDEP Permit Application

Good Afternoon,

As you discussed earlier with Jim, the Longbridge Estates project will require a NJDEP Waterfront Development (WFD) Individual Permit to authorize the installation of the stormwater outfall within the regulated coastal zone in accordance with the Coastal Zone Management Rules, N.J.A.C. 7:7. Attached is the Property Owner Certification Form that all property owners will need to sign for the WFD application.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Thank you,

Elise



Elise Rodriguez, Environmental Scientist

Churchill Consulting Engineers

344N. Route 73

Berlin, NJ 08009

Office 856-767-6901

Direct 856-554-3158

Cell 518-879-2997

erodriguez@churchillengineers.com

